From: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: BBC RADIO "TODAY" show - Polite request for an interview about the

SHOOTING AT THE PARADE...

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: July 4, 2022 at 6:54:04 PM CDT

To: "Rotering, Nancy" <nrotering(@cityhpil.com>

Ce: "Neukirch, Ghida" <gneukirch(@cityhpil.com>, Mayor and City Council
<council@cityhpil.com>

Subject: BBC RADIO "TODAY" show - Polite request for an interview about the
SHOOTING AT THE PARADE...

Reply-To: Y

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Rotering
| am getting in touch from the BBC’s main UK news show, “Today”.

| know the suspect in the terrible shooting at the Independence Day parade is still at large, and that media
probably isn't the top priority right now.

But we wondered whether you might consider recording a short interview with us later today that we could
broadcast tomorrow morning?

it would be about the impact the shooting has had on your community —~ and the shock, presumably, of
the attack.

Because of the time difference, we would hope to record something at around 10:15pm your time.
We could do the interview via FaceTime audio, Skype or Zoom, and it would take about 5 minutes.
Do you think this is something that might be possible for you?

Kind regards

Ann



Ann Hepburn | producer
Today | BBC Radio 4 | @BBCr4today
https:/iwww.bbc.co.uk/news

Newsdesk: + 44 20 3614 1222
Maobile: +




From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:00 PM

To: nknobloch@famservice.org

Cc: agarner@famservice.org; mpantell@famservice.org
Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Thank you so much for the amazingly supportive and fast response. My apologies for the delay in response, it
has been busy here.

| talked with the group here, and | don't think we will be ready to have a debrief tonight. | was informed that the
school districts are coordinating community sessions tomorrow, but we would like if possible to have a
counselor available at the Senior Center tomorrow for the community if you have anyone availabie — we can be
flexibie on time. We would also like to set up a session or two for our staff later in the week if we can make that
work.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
847.721.5387 mobile
etaub@icityhpil.com

From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:49 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>

Subject: Fw: Critical incident crisis debriefing

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Fyi Emily. Let me know if you want bring people together to debrief the day.

Nancy

From: Algean Garner

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:09 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

| think they need to do an immediate debriefing, just to talk through their feelings. | can come out
tonight or lead via telehealth.



AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli

On Monday, July 4, 2022 at 05:56:04 PM CDT, Nancy Sawle Knobloch <pknobloch@famservice.org> wrote:

This looks great. Any guidance for the city staff? They are asking us. What they should do.

From: Algean Garner

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:50 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

Here is what | thought would be most helpful to us for tomorrow. Critical Incident Stress Debriefing:
How It Works & What to Expect

Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: How It Works &

Let me know your thoughts.
AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli



From: Lake Zurich Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM
To: cosborn@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim IDed — Mon 06:59:25PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T

BREAKING NEWS
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Person Of Interest In Custody As Highland Park Shooting Vic

[x]
Robert E. Crimo lil is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connectior
Read full story
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From: Libertyville Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim IDed - Mon
06:59:24FPM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
LI l:

BREAKING NEWS

Em Tt

Person Of Interest In Custody As Highland Park Shooting V

Robert E. Crimo 1l is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec

Read full stor

B ok ramd iz prinens o B Tl it yuns
HE BEIEE
P r =

You received this message because you are subscribed {




From: Northbrook Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:00 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim 1Ded —~ Mon
06:59:29PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@ patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim IDed — Mon 06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Person Of Interest In Custody As Highland Park Shooting Vic

Robert E. Crimo |l is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connectior
Read full story
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:00 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim I1Ded - Mon
06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM
To: lamidei@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim 1Ded — Mon
06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:00 PM

To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim IDed — Mon 06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Patch. BREAKING NEWS

Gov Will Cover The Cost To
Install Solar If You Live In
These Zip Codes

if you own a home and pay more than $99/month
for power, you better read this.

Person Of Interest In Custody As Highland Park Shooting Vic






Robert E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connectior
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM

To: jtorres@cityhpil.com

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

Rol;ert E. Crimo lil is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connectior
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:00 PM
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim 1Ded — Mon
06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
v
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:00 PM
To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest In Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim 1Ded ~ Mon
06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Person Of Interest In Custody As Highland Park Shooting V

Robert E. Crimo lll is believed to be driving a silver 2010 Honda Fit. He is wanted in connec
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:00 PM
To: clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Person Of Interest in Custody, Highland Park Shooting Victim iDed — Mon
06:59:31PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: LiveAuctioneers <alerts@liveauctioneers.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:01 PM
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: A&S Antique Auction Co. | Fantastic Two-Day Auction
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Having trouble viewing this email? Clici here to view 1 online,

[x]




High quality antique
oak, 2-piece Gun
Cabinet, circa 1900

High quality antique oak, 2-piece Gun
Cabinet, circa 1900, in original finish,
fitted for 9 fong guns and two drawered
ammo storage in top.
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High condition Colt SAA
Revolver, SN 286782
with ivory stocks.
Manufactured in 1906

The revolver retains a very high
percentage of original blue finish and
ample, somewhat darkened case colors.
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[x] ™ Antique Colt SAA
Revolver, SN 138040,
Colt Frontier Six
Shooter

The serial numbers match on the frame,

trigger guard and back strap.
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Pair of 'L&M' marked
Spurs, double mounted
with hand engraved silver
overlay
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Massive American
Victorian carved Walnut,
marble top Library Table,

circa 1870-1880s
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Historical Winchester
Model of 1895, Lee Navy
Straight Pull Rifle, 6 mm

Lee Navy caliber, SN 8527

Magnificent custom made
Dale Ford Wells Fargo




Overland Stage Coach
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Nice antique Colt SAA Oversize antique Gone
with the Wind Lamp, circa
1880s, with 10 1/2"
diameter shade

Revolver, SN 121465,
etched panel, Colt Frontier
Six Shooter
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Let us help you find the item of your dreams.
Simply tell us what you're looking for to get started.
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From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:03 PM

To: jfontane®@cityhpil.com

Cc: clater@cityhpil.com; amohanchandra@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Operations Temorrow

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Absolutely. | will do that as scon as | have a few additional details.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
847.721.5387 mobile
etaubZicitvhpil.com

From: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, luly 4, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@ cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Operations Tomorrow

Hi Emily,

Do you have contact information you can share for staff to contact form the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) should
they need or want to.

We are informing staff via phone tree that we are resuming regular operations tomorrow.

Regards,
Joel

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 4, 2022, at 4:49 PM, Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Team,

After discussion with Ghida, we continue with normal business operations tomorrow. If you need
to make operational changes in light of the incident response, please let Ghida and the senior
staff team know.

Please coordinate with your respective Departments and reach out to your staff to let them
know we are resuming regular operations tomorrow.

Our EAP resources remain available to all staff, and we will reach out with additional support
throughout the week. Feel free to contact me with any questions.
1



Sincerely,
Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

' City of Highland Park

1707 StJohns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.026.1005 direct
847.721.5387 mobile
847.433.2940 fax

etauh@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com




From: News Flashes <listserv@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:05 PM
To: loverholser@cityhpil.com
Subject: Modified News Flash Downtown Highland Park shooting - suspect apprehended and

in custody. for www.cityofhighwood.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this in your browser

Seefes SUA 0T
SHIY G4 P07

Downtown Highland Park shooting - suspect apprehended and
in custody.

The City of Highwood is monitoring and assisting with the shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July
parade. Please avoid downtown Highland Park.... Read on

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to News Flashes on www.cityofhighwood.com. To
unsubscribe, click the following link:
Unsubscribe :




From: News Flashes <listserv@civicplus.com>

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 7:05 PM

To: aredfield@cityhpil.com

Subject: Modified News Flash Downtown Highland Park shooting - suspect apprehended and in custody. for www cityofhighwood.com
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this in your browser

bk Tl e
Judy 04, 2002

Dantown Highland Park shooting - suspect apprehended and
in custody.

The City of Highwood is monitoring and assisting with the shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July
parade. Please avoid downtown Highland Park.... Read on

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to News Flashes on www.cityothighwood.com. To
unsubscribe, click the following link:
Unsubscribe



From:

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:05 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: BBC RADIO "TODAY" show - Polite request for an interview about the SHOOTING AT THE PARADE...
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mr Jogmen
I'm getting in touch from the BBC’s main UK news show, “Today”.
| know you are still trying to catch a shooter, and that media — especially foreign media — isn’t top priority right now.

But we wondered whether, later this evening, you might consider recording a short interview with us, that we could broadcast
here in London tomorrow morning?

Because of the time difference, we would hope to record something at around 10:15pm your time.
We could talk to you via FaceTime audio, Skype or Zoom, and the interview would take about 5 minutes.
Do you think that might be possible for you?

PS. | am emailing you from my personal aol address rather than my official BBC one, because the BBC one bounced back as
"undeliverable”.

Kind regards

Ann

Ann Hepburn | producer

Today | BBC Radio 4 | @BBCr4today
Newsdesk: + 44 20 3614 1222
Mobile: +

https:/imww.bbc.co.u S




From: Brandon Olivares

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:06 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Offering Services

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I am devastated to hear that a suburban neighborhood so close to me has been the scene of a horrible shooting that
should have never ever taken place. Though | am not from Highland Park, | would still like to offer my services in
whatever way you may need me. If you need help picking up after everybody’s abandoned items, if you need help
cleaning up the mess that was made, if any businesses or residents need help boarding up their windows, | will be here
for them. This is not a task for the witnesses and the hurt, this is a task for other communites to come together.

Please reply back letting me know. Out of courtesy and respect, | will not bother the department about me helping out
too much. You're already a busy brotherhood as hard as it is. Here is my information, available anyday starting
tomorrow after 10am.

Thank You,
Brandon Olivares

Glen Ellyn, IL
DuPage County

-




From: Alyssa Knobel

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:06 PM

To: Michelle Holleman; Ghida Neukirch
Subject: Fw:. With Deepest Sorrow
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Alyssa Knobel

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: North Sh i <li iorg>
To:
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022, 07:03:21 PM CDT
Subject: With Deepest Sorrow




NORTH
CONGR
ISRAEL

Dear Friends,

it is with immeasurable sadness that we write to let you know that our beloved Jacki Sundheim was one of th
Jacki was a lifelong congregant of NSCI and a cherished member of NSCI's staff team for decades. Jacki's v
teaching at the Gates of Learning Preschool to guiding innumerable among us through life’s moments of joy

When we have news to share about the family’s plans, we will let you know. There are no words sufficient to
sympathy for her family and loved ones. We know you join us in the deepest prayer that Jacki’s soul will be b
husband Bruce, daughter Leah, sister Tracy, niece Becca and their greater family will somehow find comfort

Due to this immense loss, all programs, classes and meetings at NSCI for tomorrow will be canceled.

L'Shalom,

(Dir - e ff

Rabbi Wendi Geffen




Stay In Touch:

DOO

North Shore Congregation Israel | 1185 Sheridan Rd., Glencoe, IL 60022

Unsubscribe

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by lizm@nsci.org powered by
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From: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:07 PM

To: ann.hepburn@bbc.co.uk

Cc: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: BBC RADIO "TODAY" show - Polite request for an interview about the SHOOTING
AT THE PARADE...

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ann,

Thank you for reaching out. | am referring you via cc to my Communication Director Amanda Civitello.

All the best,
Nancy

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:01 PM, Ann Hepburn <ann.hepburn®bbc.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Mayor Rotering
I am getting in touch from the BBC’s main UK news show, “Today”.

We are listened to by government ministers and people all over the UK, and interviews with us are
picked up by many other outlets.

I hope you don’t mind me trying to contact you on your Northwestern University email address — | have
tried all the official ones at the Highland Park City Hall, and they keep bouncing back at me.

| know the suspect in the terrible shooting at the Independence Day parade is still at large, and that
media probably isn’t the top priority right now.

But we wondered whether you might consider recording a short interview with us later today that we
could broadcast tomorrow morning?

It would be about the impact the shooting has had on your community — and the shock, presumably, of
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

newsdesk: + 44 20 3614 1222 | mobile: + | NN

https://www.bbc.co.uk/news




From: Yukare Nakayama <ynakayama@cbs58.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:08 PM
To: llogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: CBS MILWAUKEE INTERVIEW
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

My name is Yukare, reporter with cbs 58 news in Milwaukee. 1 wanted to see if you'd be available tomorrow
for an interview in regards to the highland park shooting. We saw from the Kenosha scanner that the suspect
Robert Crimo III passed the Waukegan Toll Road plaza on 194- was he making his way towards Wisconsin?

I understand he was taken into custody about 30-40 mins ago but would you be able to answer that question
tomorrow morning?

Get Outlook for 108




From: jfontane®@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:11 PM

To: etaub@cityhpil.com

Cc clater@cityhpil.com; amohanchandra@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Operations Tomorrow

Understood.

Thank you Emily.

Just so we all have it handy.

Joel

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 8:03 PM, Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Absolutely. | will do that as soon as | have a few additional details.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
847.721.5387 mobile
etanbicityhpil.com

From: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@®cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Operations Tomorrow

Hi Emily,

Do you have contact information you can share for staff to contact form the Employee Assistance Program
(EAP) should they need or want to.

We are informing staff via phone tree that we are resuming regular operations tomorrow.

Regards,
Joel

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 4:49 PM, Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com> wrote:




Team,

After discussion with Ghida, we continue with normal business operations tomorrow.
If you need to make operational changes in light of the incident response, please let
Ghida and the senior staff team know.

Please coordinate with your respective Departments and reach out to your staff to let
them know we are resuming regular operations tomorrow.

Our EAP resources remain available to all staff, and we will reach out with additional
support throughout the week. Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1005 direct
]
847.433.2940 fax

721.5387 mobile

citvhpil.com

6000



From: gjason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:12 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Body of joint statement counseling

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

We are grieving for the victims and the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy
and joyous celebration.

As we grieve together as a community, we need to support each other as a community.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community members at Highland
Park High School from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only the Vine Street entrance will be
open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take advantage of
counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the school, which is the
school’'s standard procedure for visitors to the school.

Erin K. Jason (she/her}
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
Direct: 847.526.1004
elason@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

L f L v Lin



From: Kevin Farrell

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:13 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Hello

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,

I am so sorry for the tragic shooting in your City. Please give my condolences to the families first and foremost and to
the first responders and police.

While | am a gun owner | don’t understand this and lately they seem to be real young. Such c a shame.

Sincerely,

Kevin Farrell
Ossipee, NH

Sent from my iPhone



from: ]
Sent: Monday, July 4, 714 P

To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Shooter Facebook post
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

This is a Facebook video the shooter person of interest made but is under a totally different name and thought
should take look at it as soon as possible.
https://www facebook.com/kevin.l child/videos/335778465415181/




From: AUDITING TRANSPARENCY <auditingtransparency@gmail.com>

Sent Monday, July 04, 2022 7:15 PM
To: PDRecords@cityhpil.com
Subject: Open Records/FOIA Request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

We are requesting all responsive bodycam footage from any and all officers involved in the arrest
(as well as names and badge #s of said officers) of Robert E. Crimo lil on or about July 4th, 2022
at Route 41 and Wesleigh Rd., in North Chicago.

We are also requesting any and all 911 calls and police dispatch about the incident, and any
responsive video/audio (including body cams, drone, helicopter and patrol car video) footage of
the stop, chase, detainment, search and arrest of Robert E. Crimo lll for multiple homicides.

We are requesting this information as it is in the public interest.

Thank you



From: sosh olian (I

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:18 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy

Subject: Re: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amy!

Thank you for everything you do to keep our city safe. The event that occurred was one that no one expected to
happen in our city! We as CERTS are prepared for something like this in the event that something does happen
and in the case of today, I saw my fellow CERTS such as Merle step up and take charge near city hall closing
streets. | was still around, so I helped barricade streets that she told me to block. It is in our nature both as
CERTS and as citizens of Highland Park to serve and assist when needed.

Thank you again for serving our city!

Josh

Joshua B. Olian
C:
On Jul 4, 2022, 6:45 PM -0500, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>, wrote:

Hi everyone,

Today’s tragic event has shaken us all. You are all part of the HPPD family and I want you to know we have
resources if you need them. Cynthia Plazas is our PD Social Worker and is available if you need someone to
talk to.

Please reach out to Sean and/or I if you need anything. We also have a peer support team and resources that
have a crisis line of members all over the country if you need that as well.

Sincerely,
Amy
Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer p

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, 1L 60035
847-432-7730




From: Curran, Sean

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:27:47 PM

To: 'Anne Violanti'; ‘Barbara Rosenthal’; '‘Brad Kramer'; '‘Bruce Rosenberg'; ‘Carolyn Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern’;
'Dan Bricker'; ‘Daniel Lidawer'; 'Dave Rothschild'; ‘Ducarmel Albana’; ‘Earl Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie Rush'; 'Gary
Greenberg'; 'George Slominski'; 'famie Santucci'; 'Jason Sims’; 'fay DeGarmo'; 'leff Wyke'; 'leffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox';
‘John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis’; 'Josh Chaet'; 'Josh Olian’; 'Kathy LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; ‘Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan';
‘Lou Shapiro®; ‘Marc Rush'; ‘Marvin Sabido'; ‘Merle Branner'; ‘Michael Baim'; ‘Nancy McEntee'; 'Norman Greenberg';
'Rachel Heyman'; ‘Reynold Tung'; 'Richard Nelson’; ‘Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig'; 'Steve Amiel'; 'Steve
Rachman'; 'Thomas Ochs'; 'Thomas Perrella’; 'Tim Benton'; 'William Roth': 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand';

Hyndman, Amy; Cameron,

Cc: Hyndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald; O'Neill, Chris; Gallagher, Sean
Subject: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4™ of July event assignments.

Parade:

George will bring IRV to library for our roll call at 9AM
George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander
Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 9:15AM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio communication and will have
a HPPD radio to transmit pertinent information between CERT and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members (please have backpacks) to
retrieve radios from our CERTS at traffic posts — Nancy & Steve will await their radios to be picked up at
Central and First and Norm & John at Central & McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park

4™ Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM
Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

th

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4™ Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD



Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM (gate code is.

Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IRV

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio

Dave will be in charge of communication and have a HPPD radio

Incident Commander will assign team to assist with traffic, patrol, and parking lot assignments

Dave return IRV to HPPD

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRV for each event.

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:02 AM
To: 'Anne Violanti' <§

- 'Barbara Rosenthal'
- 'Bruce Rosenberg' <

- ; 'Chick Stern' ; 'Dan
R >; 'Daniel Lidawer' - "Dave Rothschild’
> 'Ducarmel Albana’ : 'Earl Slavin'
>; 'Eddie Litke' 'Eddie Rush’ <eddie@shoptge.com>; 'Gary

>; 'George Slominski' ; 'Jamie Santucct'
ims' ; 'Jay DeGarmo'

>: 'Jeff Wyke' - 'Jeffrey Pine' F; Jerry
heodosakis'

; 'John Doherty’' :John T

>: 'Josh Chaet’ ; Josh Olian’ F;
, Kris Byrnes'

. 'Katie Faletti' ;
; Lou Shapiro'

; 'Norman Greenberg'
;
an Werner'

; 'William Rot}’l'

‘Thomas Perrella’ 'Tim Benton'

>; 'Duke Wang' ; 'Gurv Anand'

<Gurv(@amberinsuranceservices.com>; "jallenei%live.com w
> )
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; Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>;
Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
Cec: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris
<CONeill@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Subject: 4th of July

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

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM (gate code is -

Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IRV

4



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

Sean Curran
investigations Sergeant

- City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Main: 847.432.7730
Direct: 847.9206.1119
Fax: 847.433.0180

surran@cityhpil.com

L L ding



From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:19 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Cc: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: BBC RADIO "TODAY" show - Polite request for an interview about the SHOOTING AT THE
PARADE...

[EXTERNAL EMAIL}

Dear Nancy

Thank you very much for taking the trouble to reply to me at what must be an extremely tense time.

We've just seen on the news wires in the last few minutes that it looks like a suspect has been arrested, so hopefully that will bring
some relief.

Amanda — | will email you separately to see whether this is an interview that might work for the Mayor.

Ps. | am emailing you back from my personal aol address, because the Highland Park City Council server doesn't seem to like my
BBC email address - it keeps saying that it is blocked!

Best wishes

Ann



From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:22 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: your department's response to the shooter in your city
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Excellent work! | am a retired California Police Chief and a former lieutenant with L.A. County Sheriff. In so many recent
incidents, law enforcement has come up short in handling of significant incidents. This was not the case here! Your
personnel, and you personally, along with the Lake County Sheriff's rep. did an outstanding job keeping the public
informed. The rapid identification of the "person of interest" is a testament to exceptional police work and a credit to our

my professional observation of competence to your staff.

Walli Fullerton



From: AUDITING TRANSPARENCY <auditingtransparency@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:28 PM
To: PDRecords@cityhpil.com
Subject: Open Records/FOIA Request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

We are requesting bodycam footage from officers in the course of their duty leading up to the 4th of July Parade
in Highland Park, as well as all responsive bodycam footage of all officers on scene just before, as the shooting
unfolds, and in the immediate aftermath until the shooting stops on July 4th, 2022

(https://www.cityhpil com/resident/city _sponsored events/fourth_of july parade and celebration.php). We
are also requesting any and all bodycam footage of any and all officers assisting victims of the mass shooting at
the parade. We are requesting all radio communication from when the shooting unfolds throughout the search
for a suspect. We are requesting all drone and helicopter footage of the July 4th Parade leadup, festivities, and
as the shooting unfolds, the aftermath, and the search for a suspect. We are requesting all responsive squad
footage from just before and as the shooting unfolds, to throughout the search for a suspect.

We are requesting this information as it is in the public interest.

Thank you,

Auditing Transparency




From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:28 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Shooter has a Rap record on Spotify
JEXTERNAL EMAILJ

Shooter is a Rapper, Lyrics may have clues
https://open.spotify.com/track/0YpQGysOPia5nt7idmaG3)

Sent from Mail for Windows



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Are we reédy to go? I have a meeting at 7:30.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 7:16 PM Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Adding Amanda to this thread — she is putting together final draft. She will share with all before sending/posting.

Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her}
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St iohns Avenue
Highland Park, lilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1004

ejason@cityhpil.com

L X Lin)

From: Michael Lubelifeld <mlubelfeld@®nssd112.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:29 PM
To: Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Bruce Law <blaw@dist113.org>; Karen

Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>; Glenn, Nicholas <nglenn@nssd112.org>
Subject: Fwd: Draft joint communication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Hi - Sharing the joint statement

Karen Warner is getting all logos

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bruce Law <blaw@dist113.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 6:15 PM

Subject: Draft joint communication

To: Ghida Neukirch <gneukirch(@cityhpil. com>, Karen Warner <kwarner(@dist113 org>, Lubelfeld, Michael
<mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Here's the link to the draft joint

communication:

T ——

I just want to make sure that people know what to do when they arrive at HPHS and what they need to be
allowed into the school.

After the joint communication goes, we will send it to the 113 community and tell them about the counselling
services for students and staff at DHS for students in summer school and any other DHS students.

Bruce

Bruce Law

Superintendent

Township High School District 113
224-765-1001
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Karen Warner

Michael Lubelfeld, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools

2.019

1936 Green Bay Rd. Highland Park, IL 60035

Director of Communications & Alumni Relations
Township High School District 113

1040 Park Ave. West

Highland Park, IL 60035

(224) 765-1018
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From: Officer Down Memorial Page <noreply@odmp-alerts.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:31 PM
To: Travis Dragicevich
Subject: Sergeant dies after responding to shooting with 3-year-old victim
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] s - e

Fallen Officers

Report a LODD Fallen K9s No Parole Donate

B i Sergeant John Williams
Coralville Police Department, lowa
End of Watch: Sunday, July 3, 2022
Sergeant John Williams suffered a fatal heart attack after
responding to a shooting call in the 900 block of Boston...

OTHER RECENT LODDS View All >>

BE Police Officer Jacob Chaffins BE Deputy Sheriff William Petry

2 Prestonsburg Police Department, 2 Floyd County Sheriff's Office,

KY

KY



End of Watch: 7/1/22 End of Watch: 6/30/22
Write a Reflection Write a Reflection

LINE OF DUTY DEATHS THIS YEAR 134 - -MM%

These notifications are made possible through a generous

= contripbution from Law Enforcement United.
RESOURCES
No Parole for Cop Killers Front Line Club
All 2022 Fatalities Mourning Band Protocol
Today in History Update Your Patch

UNSUBSCRIBE | UPDATE PREFERENCES | FORWARD TO AFRIEND | CONTACT US
If you are reporting a law enforcement death, pleass use this online submission form.

Deonations, correspondence, officer photographs, and agency patches can also be mailed to:
Officer Down Memotial Page
PO Box 1047
Fairfax, Virginia, 22038-1047

Terms of Use | Privacy Statement

Copyright © 1996-2022, The Officer Down Memorial Page. Inc




From:

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:32 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: BBC RADIO "TODAY" show - Polite request for an interview about the SHOOTING AT THE
PARADE...

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Amanda

it's Ann from the BBC news show "Today" here, following up on our request for an interview this evening with Mayor Rotering.

We are really keen to see whether this could work for her - and | am wondering whether there is an out-of-hours number that |
could reach you on for a quick chat?

1 am on the UK number +—. I have an iPhone, and could talk on FaceTime audio or WhatsApp to save a long
distance call (although | don't think many people in the US use that.)

In any case, it would be great to touch base with you.

Ps. I'm emailing from my private aol address because my emails to Highland Park council addresses seem to be "undeliverable"
when | send them from my BBC email address!

With best wishes

Ann

Ann Hepburn | producer
Today | BBC Radio 4 | @BBCr4today

https://www.bbc.co.uk/news

Newsdesk: + 44 20 3614 1222
Mobile:




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:35 PM

To: kwarner@dist113.org; ejason@cityhpil.com

Cc: miubelfeld@nssd112.org; bromes@pdhp.org; blaw@dist113.org;
nglenn@nssd112.org

Subject: RE: Draft joint communication

Attachments: 070422 Joint Statement.docx

Good evening all,
Please see attached for an updated draft, with tracked changes to reflect additions from the City.

Please let me know if we are clear to release.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.9206.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:25 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>; Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>; Bruce Law <blaw@dist113.org>;
Glenn, Nicholas <nglenn@nssd112.org>; Civitelo, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Draft joint communication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Are we ready to go? I have a meeting at 7:30.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 7:16 PM Jason, Erin <ejason(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Adding Amanda to this thread —- she is putting together final draft. She will share with all before sending/posting.
1



Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St iohns Avenue
Highland Park, lilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1004

ejason@cityhpil.com

From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

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



—————————— Forwarded message -----—-—--

From: Bruce Law <blaw(@dist113 org>

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 6:15 PM

Subject: Draft joint communication

To: Ghida Neukirch <gneukirch@cityhpil. com>, Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>, Lubelfeld, Michael
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

12.0rg

1936 Green Bay Rd. Highland Park, IL 60035

Director of Communications & Alumni Relations
Township High School District 113

1040 Park Ave. West

Highland Park, IL 60035

(224) 765-1018
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From: NIPAS <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:36 PM

To: breif@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter/ All Call
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please click here 1o acknowledge receipt of this message

All clear. Suspect in custody.

Authorization: Burke



From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)
Attachments: image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Of course, Amanda. Thank you for asking. Our preference is 5P CT hour / 6P ET hour, but we are flexible on timing if the
4P CT hour / 5P ET is better.

Can you please confirm that you’re handling all the officials below?
Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil

Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

We can’t host the Mayor Rotering tomorrow as | see she’s already committed to the 9A hour on CNN + AC360.

We greatly appreciate your help and are open to any other official you may be able to offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
A !

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.gizimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:51 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debhie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,
Thank you so much for your patience and concern. We are hanging in there — just can’t beliéve this happened in our town.
We are not able to accommodate individual interviews today, I think tomorrow would work. Any preference as to timing?

Thank you again for your thoughtfulness —~

Amanda Civitello
Communications Managcer
she / her / hers



City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, IHinois 66035

847.026.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen ({Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

We’'re on-air now until 8P CT / 9P ET with Wolf Blitzer. Any update for me? And for guidance, are you handling Fire Chief
+ coroner? Phone interview with any official welcome at any time!

And to remind, tomorrow we’re 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET.

Thank you for all your help and I'm sorry you’ve had such an awful day. ® We wish weren’t covering this... again

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Date: Monday, luly 4, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>
Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Amanda,
To recap our call, our show is now live 6-9 ET / 5-8 CT and Wolf Blitzer is now anchoring.

Are you handling requests for Fire Chief and coroner Jennifer Banek in addition? Can we add them to our list of requests
for officials tonight?

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 2:17 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

Hi Amanda,



Thanks again for your help. | look forward to hearing back from you in about an hour if any city official (Mayor, City
Manager, Chief Jogmen, or anyone else you may be able to offer) can join us today between 4-6P CT for an interview
{via phone or virtual).

While today is certainly the priority with breaking news, please also keep us on your list for same hours tomorrow.

Once again, my cell is —

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
. -

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 1:36 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@c¢nn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>
Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Hi Melissa,

Thank you for your kind words of support. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and
follow up with you shortly.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM at Fire Station #33, 1130 Central Ave.

I may be reached on my personal phone at — I lost my work phone in the incident and will not be
able to respond at the number you typically have on file for me.

Thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you assist with
interview requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise if you can
assist or if there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Bnianna Keilar 1s in for Wolf.

We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.



MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

-

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.claimof@cnn.com




From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM
To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com; aeb@ablumberg.com
Subject: RE: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL-

Please call me soonest on my cell phone at- Contact: Nyja Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Tony Blumberg, re-sending this email in case you can join us for a live five minute
interview between 9am ET-11am ET. (8amCT-10am CT)
Please advise. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer, Cell phone:-

From: Greene, Nyja

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 2:11 PM

To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com; aeb@ablumberg.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my

cell phone at_- Contact: Nyja Greene

Dear Councilmember Tony Blumberg,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping that
you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5" during our 9am ET (8am CT)
or

10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, I'm so
sorry that this happened in your community today.

)

Please call me asap on my cell phone at—. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:41 PM

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland
Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell phone at- Contact: Nyja
Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Holleman, re-sending this email in case you can join us for a live five minute
interview between 9am ET-11am ET. (8amCT-10am CT)
Please advise. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer, Cell phone: —

From: Greene, Nyja

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 3:14 PM

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest
on my cell phone at- Contact: Nyja Greene

Dear Councilmember Michelle Holleman,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping
that you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5" during our 9am ET
(8am CT), or

10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, I'm
s0 sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone at— Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial
Producer



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:43 PM

To: alidawer@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland
Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell phone at- Contact: Nyja
Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Annette Lidawer, re-sending this email in case you can join us for a live five
minute interview between 9am ET-11am ET. (8amCT-10am CT)
Please advise. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer, Cell phone: (|l I I

From: Greene, Nyja

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 3:27 PM

To: ‘alidawer@cityhpil.com' <alidawer@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest
on my cell phone at— Contact: Nyja Greene

Dear Councilmember Annette Lidawer,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping
that you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5™ during our 9am ET
(8am CT), or

10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, 'm
so sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone at— Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial
Producer



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:45 PM
To: astolberg@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL-

Please call me soonest on my cell phone at— Contact: Nyja Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Stolberg, re-sending this email in case you can join us for a live five minute interview
between 9am ET-11am ET. (8amCT-10am CT) on Tuesday, July 5, 20227
Please advise. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer, Cell phone: (i EEEENENND

From: Greene, Nyja

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 3:34 PM

To: astolberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my
cell phone at— Contact: Nyja Greene

Dear Councilmember Adam Stolberg,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland Park, IL parade
shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who was at the parade? I'm hoping that
you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute interview on Tuesday, July 5™ during our 9am ET (8am CT),

or
10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near you? Again, I'm so

sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone at— Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:46 PM

To: bromes@pdhp.org; kwarner@dist113.org; ejason@cityhpil.com

Cc: mlubelfeld@nssd112.org; blaw@dist113.org; nglenn@nssd112.org

Subject: RE: Draft joint communication

Attachments: Highland Park Strong - Community Counseling Available.pdf; 070422 Joint
Statement.docx

Thank you all - final versions attached. I will 1ssue to our media contacts in short order —

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:40 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>; Jason, Erin
<ejason@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>; Bruce Law <blaw@dist113.org>; Glenn, Nicholas
<nglenn@nssd112.org>

Subject: RE: Draft joint communication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thank you. No edits from PDHP.

Brian Romes | Executive Director

{he/him/his)

Park District of Highland Park

West Ridge Center | 636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, Il 60035
847.579.3119



SRBES PARE ARD BLCRESTION MONTS

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:35 PM

To: Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>; Jason, Erin <ejason@citvhpil.com>

Cc: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>; Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org>; Bruce Law <blaw@dist113.org>;
Glenn, Nicholas <nglenn@nssd112.org>

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

acivitello@cityhpil.com
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
Glenn, Nicholas <nglenn@®nssd112.arg>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Draft joint communication

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Are we ready to go? I have a meeting at 7:30.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 7:16 PM Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil com> wrote:

Adding Amanda to this thread — she is putting together final draft. She will share with all before sending/posting.

Erin

Erin K. Jason (shefher}
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St johns Avenue
Highland Park, filinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1004

ejason@cityhpil.com

From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubeifeld@nssd112.org>

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

To: Ghida Neukirch <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>, Karen Warner <kwarner(@dist113 org>, Lubelfeld, Michael
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

Highland Park, [L 60035

(224) 7651018




; A
zt;.é && «:’F::?: INES I - INAOYATE « ERGAOE
E : L. .y
— ¢ /| NORTH SHORE
City of Highland Park S o A SeresterTRenm
v 4 H.g. " o
For Immediate Release Media Contact: Amanda Civitello, City of Highland Park
July 4, 2022 acivitello@cityhpil.com / 224.707.7223

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Highland Park, Illinois — Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of
Highland Park, Highland Park High School / Township High School District 113, and
North Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and the families of the
horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous celebration.

Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities, and
partnerships that were so clearly evident among the organizations, individuals,
businesses, and entertainers participating in our parade today. As we grieve together as
a community, we need to support each other as a community. In the aftermath of this
unthinkable tragedy, we are stronger together.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community
members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No
appointment is necessary, but only the Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is
not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take advantage of
counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the
school, which is the school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.
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City of Highland Park PeHooL pisTRICT 112
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

H#H#E#



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:47 PM

To: Stone, Kim; Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: RE: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland
Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell phone at - Contact: Nyja
Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good evening. Re-sending this email in case either of you can join us for a live five minute interview
between 9am ET-11am ET. (8amCT-10am CT) on Tuesday, July 5, 20227
Please advise. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer, Cell phone: (| | S NI

From: Greene, Nyja

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 4:15 PM

To: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me
soonest on my cell phone at— Contact: Nyja Greene

I sent her one also. Are you able to join?

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.cori>

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 4:12 PM

To: Greene, Nyja <nyia.greene@warnermedia.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me
soonest on my cell phone at - Contact: Nyja Greene

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Thanks for reaching out. Sharing this email with the City Manager.

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

OnJul 4, 2022, at 2:41 PM, Greene, Nyja <nyia.greene@warnermedia.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL}
Dear Councilmember Kim Stone,

Good afternoon. First and foremost | am so sorry for what happened at the Highland
Park, IL. parade shooting today. Were you at the parade? Do you know anyone who

1



was at the parade? I'm hoping that you will be willing to join us for a live 5-6 minute
interview on Tuesday, July 5" during our 9am ET (8am CT), or

10am ET (9am CT) our virtually via Cisco or Skype, or if we have a live camera near
you? Again, I'm so sorry that this happened in your community today.

Please call me asap on my cell phone at_ Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN
Editorial Producer



From: Greene, Nyja <nyja.greene@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:48 PM

To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland
Park, IL- Please call me soonest on my cell phone at_ Contact: Nyja
Greene

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Councilmember Andres Tapia, re-sending this email in case you can join us for a live five
minute interview between 9am ET-11am ET. (8amCT-10am CT) on Tuesday, July 5, 2022?
Please advise. Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial Producer, Cell phone:—

From: Greene, Nyja

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 3:39 PM

To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: Please Read- CNN trying to reach you regarding the parade shooting in Highland Park, IL- Please call me soonest
on my cell phone at 917-703-5064- Contact: Nyja Greene

Dear Councilmember Andres Tapia,

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

Please call me asap on my cell phone at — Sincerely, Nyja Greene, CNN Editorial
Producer



From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:52 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: ejason@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fw: CNN

Attachments: image001.png; image007 jpg; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;

image011.png; image012.,jpg

Amanda,

Please see below. | did not call them.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Departmenl! of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

b CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
RMYWATERUSECITYHPIL O

From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:56 AM

To: Publicworks <Publicworks@cityhpil.com>

Subject: CNN



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

I work for CNN. Can you call me for an interview on the Highland Park Fourth shooting? My number is 332-213-6775.
Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer

Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone —(332) 213-6775



From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:53 PM

To: “_—
Subject: RE: Did you hear about this

Hey Shelly!

Crazy day! We will be open tomorrow, but understand if you dont want to come in
We will have a staff presence at the front desk all day!

We were planni g to celebrate you and Jen ifers birthday but instead we will be offering crisis counseling- so
we'll ha e to reschedule our party!

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
City of Highland Park
847.432.4110

———————— Original message -—----—-
From: Fairman
Date: 7/4/22 10:53 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: Jennifer Aiello
<LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Did you hear about this

Christina Earlc | [N oy, Laur’

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Police are responding to an incident in downtown Highland Park. Fourth Fest has been canceled.
Please avoid downtown Highland Park. More information will be shared as it becomes available.

We were there! Yikes. Wonder what they will find

Sent from my iPad



From: U
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:54 P

To: ljogmen®@cityhpil.com

Cc: #

Subject: ooting suspect investigation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Was doing some “investigating” on social media, with my daughter (criminology minor grad fro U of I) and found this.
Not sure if it’s real or reliable or old news, but we purchased this book. If you have any interest in seeing it for
yourselves if it does happen to be of significance, feel free to let me know.
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/BOBWZCV8V1/ref=ox_sc_act_title 1?7smid=ATVPDKIKXODER&psc=1

Here is the account she found information about it on
https://www.instagram.com/p/Cfm900rMItS/?igshid=Y mMyMTA2M2Y=

Northbrook 1L

Sent from my iPhone



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:56 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Release: Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community
Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; Highland

Park Strong - Community Counseling Available.pdf

Good evening,

Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park, Highland Park High School /
Township High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and
the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous

celebration. Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community
members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary.
Further details are available in the attached press release, which I have copied below for your convenience.

As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have. Thank you for your care
and concern for our community.

Sincerely,

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager

City of Highland Park, IL
acivitello@citvhpil.com / 224.707.7223

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Highland Park, Illinois — Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park,
Highland Park High School / Township High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are
grieving for the victims and the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy
and joyous celebration.

Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities, and partnerships that
were so clearly evident among the organizations, individuals, businesses, and entertainers participating in
our parade today. As we grieve together as a community, we need to support each other as a

community. Inthe aftermath of this unthinkable tragedy, we are stronger together.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community members at
Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only the
Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or staff member who
wishes to take advantage of counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to
enter the school, which is the school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

00O
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For Immediate Release Media Contact: Amanda Civitello, City of Highland Park
July 4, 2022 acivitello@cityvhpil.com / 224.707.7223

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

#HHEH



From: tke Serotta <rabbiike@mymakom.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 7:57 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Join Us for Our Fourth of July Celebration!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Nancy,

Thinking of you and the craziness you are going through. At Makom Solel Lakeside, we are planning to get
together Wednesday evening at 7 for a vigil/gathering. If you are ready for something like that, I want to invite
you to join us. Thus far we think our community has no casualties (other synagogues have not been so lucky),
but we did have a lot of people there who are feeling some level of trauma. We hope to provide a place of
comfort and a sense of moving forward.

Best wishes and blessings,

Rabbi Ike

On Sun, Jul 3, 2022 at 5:34 PM Mayor Nancy Rotering <nrotering(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

:

BE
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NEWS FROM
MAYOR NANCY ROTERING

] July 3, 2022

City of Highland

Park
Fourth of July Celebration!

Celebrate our nation’s 246th birthday together tomorrow, July 4, 2022. On your way,
swing by City Hall to pick up a free flag from the front lawn.

Children’s Bike & Pet Parade - 9:30 AM
Participants should meet at 9:15 AM in the lower level of the parking structure at the
northwest corner of St. Johns and Laurel Avenues.

Fourth of July Parade - 10 AM
The celebration continues with the Fourth of July Parade hosted by the City and Park
District. The parade features floats, marching bands, novelty groups, community entries




and other special entertainment. The parade starts at the intersection of Laurel and St.
Johns Avenues and heads north on St. Johns Avenue, then turns west on Central Avenue
and continues to Sunset Park.

Fourth Fest—11 AM -2 PM

After the parade, the fun moves to Sunset Park for Fourth Fest, featuring food, music by
Maggie Speaks, carnival rides amd games, an obstacle course bounce attractions, and
more. Admission and parking is free; unhimited ride wristbands are available for purchase.

Bitter Jester Music Festival & Fireworks - 3:45 PM

The evening events kick off with the Grand Finale of the 16th Annual Bitter Jester Music
Festival at Wolters Field, 1080 Park Avenue West at 3:45 PM. This is the best spot in

town to view the fireworks. Come enjoy great food in a family-friendly environment, listen
to the best new bands and solo performers from across the Midwest, and stay for the
fireworks!

The aerial display begins at approximately 9:30 PM. Parking is free at Wolters Field,
Highland Park Hospital’s East Parking Lot, or in parking lots located at the Highland Park
Country Club. Please note, parking is not permitted along Route 41 and Park Avenue
West. Additionally, for safety reasons, no one 1s permitted on the grounds of The Preserve
of Highland Park (formerly Highland Park Country Club) for the fireworks show.

Tt's time to celebrate! Come join us!

xl s

Mayor, City of Highland Park, IL
847-926-1000

1707 St. John's Avenue
Highland Park, IL 60035

See what's happening on our social sites
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Friends of Nancy | P.O. Box 912, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe rabbitke@mymakom.org
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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